TOOHILL DRAIN 2024

Township of Adelaide Metcalfe

ADDENDUM NO. 2

Our Job No. 221264 Date: December 12th, 2024

PLEASE INCLUDE A COPY OF THE ADDENDUM
WITH THE TENDER SUBMITTAL:

| hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2

NAME (Please Print) Company

1/ Additional ltem:
Supply and install 600mm x 600mm standard catchbasin on the
existing Brigham Branch including grates, connection and ditching (see page 1). $ L.S.

2/ Clarification:

For the item on the extent of work noted as “Hauling of excavated material to backfill portion of ditch”, the
excavated material from the bottom ditch cleanout is to be hauled to the portion of the ditch to be backfilled. The
landowner also has approximately 300 cubic meters of imported material on-site along the portion of the ditch to be
backfilled that will also be used as material to backfill the ditch, the contractor will be responsible to redistribute this
material as needed.

3/ Clarification:
One of the catchbasins on the main drain is to be installed on the existing main drain (see page 1).

Sincerely,
s

Tyler Foslett, Technologist.
SPRIET ASSOCIATES LONDON LIMITED




